# Sophia S. Daniels

Software developer with an understanding of HTML/CSS, JavaScript and Nodejs demonstrated through hands on experience building projects. I am interested in back-end roles, internship opportunities and also open to learning new technologies. I am also currently learning data analysis with python. I posses good communication skills and an engaged collaborator from my experience at TIIDELAB.

- sophiadaniel92@gmail.com
  - +2349067044289 Π
  - FCT Abuja, Nigeria ♀
- linkedin.com/in/sophiastephaniedaniels in
  - github.com/Stesoda 🔘
  - medium.com/@Sophia Daniels N

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### FELLOW(Back-end) TIIDELab

08/2020 - 01/2021

Abuja, Nigeria.

6 months immersive Software Development fellowship Achievements/Tasks

- Built a portfolio website using HTML,CSS & JavaScript
- collaborated with back-end engineers to build, document and host APIs using Nodejs and Express framework ,postman and Heroku for frontend consumption in a group project- A project Management Tool
- Garnered soft skills such as problem- solving, critical thinking, collaboration by working in teams and participating in weekly hackathons and simulations. Also oral and written communication skills through presentations and writing monthly articles about my experience.

#### Contact: Pishikeni Tukura -

Email: ptukura@tiidelab.com Mobile: +234706296354

## **Head ICT/Business Incubation** Unit(Volunteer) **EL-Jays Integrated Services**

11/2018 - Present

Management consultancy

Jos, Plateau State Nigeria

#### Achievements/Tasks

- Provided IT and administrative support by troubleshooting systems and printers, Emails etc.
- Trained over 200 participants on "Conflict Management" and Resolution" during an entrepreneurship workshop : SLEMS.
- Monitored, evaluated and wrote reports on a 3 months training: " Training of Trainers & Step-downs for Ginger Farmers on Group Dynamic Kaduna & Plateau States "

Contact: Dr. A.J Maiwada (CEO/Managin Consultant) Email: ajmaiwada@gmail.com Mobile: +2348037351148

## Instructor(Computer Operations) Bureau for Information and Communication Technology(NYSC)

11/2016 - 10/2017 Achievements/Tasks Bauchi State. Nigeria

- Instructor to 30 Student Industrial work experience scheme (SIWES) students on Computer Operations

Contact: Dahiru Gidaddo -Mobile: +2348023742174, +2347060819975

# EDUCATION

**BSc. Information Technology** 

Sikkim Manipal University, Ghana 07/2016

# SKILLS/TOOLS



## AWARDS/CERTIFICATES

Back-end developer-TIIDELab (08/2020 - 01/2021)

Exceptional Voluntary Service Honors Award-TIIDELab (08/2020 - 01/2021)

National Youth Service Corps (NYSC) -Certificate of National service (10/2017)

Certificate of Participation/Membership in the Mass Education and Adult Literacy (MEAL) Community Development Service (CDS) group, NYSC, Bauchi State.Nigeria (10/2017)

Honours award Presented by the Mass Education and Adult Literacy (MEAL) Community Development Service (CDS) group, NYSC, Bauchi State (10/2017)

Certificate of Honour having served as treasurer, Presented by IEEE student branch-STB16241 (Sikkim Manipal University Ghana) (10/2015)